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From: Lindsay [lindsay@classicallearning.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:03 PM
To: IndianPointEIS Resource

Subject: Indian Point

To Whom It May Concern,

I believe strongly that the Indian Point nuclear power plant should be closed. Indian Point’s #2 spent fuel pool is
reaching highly toxic levels. In addition, since there is no off-site place to put all nuclear waste that the plant
produces, it is simply stored in above-ground storage tanks. We are talking about 1,500 tons of nuclear waste that is
subject to terrorist attacks. Mind you, the Indian Point nuclear plant is 24 miles north of NYC. Some 20 million
people live within a 50 mile radius of the plant. Even if there were no safety concerns, Indian Point uses billions of
gallons of water from the Hudson annually in order to cool the reactors. In the process, millions of dish and fish
eggs get sucked into the plant and die.

I implore you not to renew the Indian Plant’s license.

Sincerely,

Lindsay Boorman, Esq.

Vice President of Operations
Classical Learning Universe, LLC
(p) 718-357-2431

(f) 718-357-2432
lindsay(@classicallearning.com
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